

Rate freeze

From: serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca

To: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Reid, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.reid@ontario.ca>, "Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY)" <kaili.sermat-harding@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>

Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 09:00:48 -0500

Hi,

We're being asked to comment on the rate freeze idea with 1.75 percent adjustment. Can we do a quick calculation of how much this would cost given latest OPG forecast? We should also provide some high level considerations. One the the big issues would be who pays? Taxpayer likely but we could also ask shareholders of distribution and transmission to only get 1.75 percent.

Sent from my iPad